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July 18, 2013 

 
Christopher Morgan 
State of Florida 
 

Re:  In the Matter of The Neiman Marcus Group, Inc., File No. 082 3199, Docket No. C-4407         
 In the Matter of DrJays.com, Inc., File No. 122 3063, Docket No. C-4408 
 In the Matter of Eminent, d/b/a Revolve Clothing, File No. 122 3065, Docket No. C-4409 

 
Dear Mr. Morgan: 
 
 Thank you for commenting on the Federal Trade Commission’s proposed consent agreements 
in the above-referenced proceedings.  The Commission has placed your comment on the public 
record pursuant to Rule 4.9(b)(6)(ii) of the Commission=s Rules of Practice, 16 C.F.R. ' 4.9(b)(6)(ii), 
and has given it serious consideration. 

 
Your comment raised concern that the agreements’ injunctive relief is insufficient and argued 


